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From: Rankin, Jennivine
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 8:07 AM
To: ERICKSON, JEFFREY S
Cc: Hardy, Jeffery A
Subject: RE: Palisades Submittal Update

Thanks Jeff for the heads up. I’ll look for them and make sure we get them processed. 
 
From: ERICKSON, JEFFREY S [mailto:JERICKS@entergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 7:47 AM 
To: Rankin, Jennivine 
Cc: Hardy, Jeffery A 
Subject: Palisades Submittal Update 
 
Jennie, 
 
Just as a reminder, today Palisades will be submitting the reactor vessel equivalent margins analysis (EMA) withdrawal 
letter. As you know, the EMA was submitted under 10 CFR 50.4 on October 21, 2013. Since Palisades recently 
resubmitted the EMA under 10 CFR 50.90, the 50.4 EMA submittal is no longer necessary and is being withdrawn. 
 
Palisades is also submitting the Fukushima Expedited Seismic Evaluation Process report today. This submittal is required 
by the end of the year. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeff Erickson 
Palisades Regulatory Assurance 
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